FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D ( 20483

THISISTEEND FMR# o385y T

DATE FILMED %3[22 CAMERA NO. _ &

CAMERAMAN 4.5

3 6 |

5 3

5

c
g
Loy
~N
a




$3 4 2

5

’
]

)

n 4

] 7

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.
15.
16.

PUBLIC RECORD INDEX - MUR 2354

Memo, 22 Jan 87, John D. Gibson (Reports Analysis Division)
to Charles N. Steele w/atch (RAD Referral Package - Plaid
PAC) ,

Memo, 19 Feb 87, Office of General Counsel (OGC) to Office
of Commission Secretary (OCS).

First General Counsel's Report, dtd 18 Feb 87.
Certification of Commission Action, 4td 14 FEb 87.

Ltr, 6 Mar 87, Scott E. Thomas (Chairman, FEC) to Jann L.
Olsten (Treas, PLAID PAC).

Ltr, dtd 25 Mar 87, J. Olsten to FEC.

General Counsel's Report, 17 Apr 87.

Memo, 17 Apr 87, OGC to OCS, Subject: MUR 2354 - G.C.
Report.

Certification of Commission Action, dtd 22 Apr 87.

Ltr, 27 Apr 87, Lawrence M. Noble to J.L. Olsten.

Statement, 20 May 87, designating Benjamin L. Ginsberg as
Co-Counsel to Plaid PAC.

Ltr, 1 Jun 87, B.L. Ginsberg to FEC, w/atchs (Conciliation
Agreement; civil penalty check).

General Counsel's Report, 12 Jun 87.
Memo, 12 Jun 87, OGC to OCS, Subject: MUR 2354 - G.C. Rpt.
Certification of Cmsn. actinn, dtd 17 Jun 87.

Ltr, 19 Jun 87, L.M. Noble to B.L. Ginsberg, w/atch
(Executed Conciliation Agreement).

—END-

NOTE: 1In preparing its file for the public record, 0.G.C.

routinely removes those documents in which it perceives
little or no public interest, and those documents, or
portions thereof, which are exempt from disclosure under
the Freedom of Information Act.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

22 January 1987

MEMORANDUM
TO: CHARLES N. STEE
GENERAL COUNS
THROUGH : JOHN C. SU
STAFF DIREC
FROM: OHN D. GIBS
ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
e REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
ye: SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF PLAID PAC
e
~ This is a referral of Plaid PAC (“"the PAC") for failing to
file the 1986 12 Day Pre-General Report by Election Day, November
n 4, 1986. According to the 1985-1986 RAD Review and Referral
« Procedures for Unauthorized Committees (Standard 3), further
' examination is required by your office.
o
If you have any questions, please contact Joseph Rawson at
< 376-2480.
L ore
N
o
Attachment




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 22 January 1987

ANALYST: Joseph Rawson

I. COMMITTEE: Plaid PAC
~ (C00198812)
Jann L. Olsten, Treasurer
1950 Morgan Avenue
St. Paul, MN 55116

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4) (A) (ii)
: 11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (ii)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to File the 12 Day Pre-General Report by Election
Day

Plaid PAC ("the PAC") failed to file the 1986 12 Day
Pre-General Report covering the period from October 1 to
October 15, 1986 by Election Day, November 4, 1986. The PAC
was notified on September 29, 1986 that the report was due
on October 23, 1986 (Attachment 2).
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The 12 Day Pre-General Report was received by the
Commission on November 20, 1986, along with a cover letter
which stated that "A miscommunication among staff in the
days prior to the election caused this report to be filed
late” (Attachment 3). The report disclosed a total of
$15,149.03 in contributions to eight (8) Federal candidates
indicating the report should have been filed by October 23,

1986.

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.
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CEUVEKAL ELELTLIOM COMMISSION
COMMITTEE INDE+ UF DISCLOGSUKE DOCUMENTS -

R 7

DATE 21JANB7

(C) (85-86) PAGE

NON-PAXTY KELATED

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT [ ISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILEK

COVERAGE DATES

MICKOFILM

FAGES LOCATION

PLAID PAC NON-PARTY QUALIFIED ID #C00198812

CONNECTED OKGANIZATION: NONE

1985 STATEMENT OF OKGANIZAT1ON

YEAR-END

YEAR-END

KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
AFPKRIL QUAKTERLY

APRIL QUARTERLY

APRIL QUARTERLY
KEQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL
JULY QUARTEKLY

JULY QUARTEKRLY

KEQUEST FOR ADDITI1UNAL
OCTOBER QUAKTEKLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTEKLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
INEOKMATION

- AMENDMENT
INFORMATION

- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT
INFOKRMATION

11,224

42,696
42,696

18.872

34,29

374

11,075

11,075

43,193

46,117

1NOVSES
1JUL8BS
1JUL8S
1JUL8S
1JANB6
1JANB6
1JANB6
1JAN8B6
1APR86
1APR8B6
1APR86
1JULB6
1JuLse
1JUuLB6
1JuLsée
1JuLBé6

-31DEC8S
-31DECES
-31DEC8S
-31MAK8B6
-31MARB6
~-31MARB6
-31MARB6
-30JUN8BG6
-30JUNB6
-30JUNB6
-30SEP86
-30SEP86
-30SEP8B6
-30SEP86
-30SEF86

85FEC/390/3573
86FEC/401/0544
86FEC/418/3627
B6FEC/416/3598
86FEC/411/3751
86FEC/418/3081
86FEC/419/0142
86FEC/416/3596
B86FEC/424/2325
86FEC/444/3118
86FEC/426/1058
86FEC/439/2155
66FEC/444/2077
86FEC/448/5041
86FEC/452/1102
86FEC/443/4383

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
PRE-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL

INEORMATION 2ND 1JuL86
10C186

160CT86

-30SEP86
-150CT186
-24N0V86

B86FEC/445/1462
86FEC/444/4960
86FEC/450/4230

13,792
13,019

18,693
11,972

DONDDWNNWOWN~WLDOANWUNNW

TOTAL 133,895 131,424 TOTAL PAGES

A1l reports have been reviewed.

Ending cash-on-hand as of 11/24/86: $2,471
Debts owed by the Committee as of 11/24/86: $0
Debts owed to the Committee as of 11/24/86: $0

I# .I.NBNHD‘V




. . ATTACHMENT #2
Page 1 of 2

GENERAL ELECTION

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

PARTIES AND PACS September 29, 1986

WBO MOUST PFILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION IEXPORT
ALL COMMITTEES that file monthly reports must !ilo the pre-general
election report due October 23, 1986. i

All COMMITTEES that file quarterly that have made contributions or
expenditures (including independent expenditures and coordinated
party expenditures) in connection with the general election must file
a pre-election report, if such activity bas not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information.

WHAT MDST BE REPORTED

Quarterly filers must disclose all financial activity from the close
of books of the last report, or from the date of registration*
(vhichever is later), through October 1%, 1986. (Monthly filers must
disclose all financial activity from October 1 or from the date of
registration® (whichever is later), through October 15, 1986.) For
more detailed instructions, consult your campaign guide.

WHEX 70 FILE

Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail must
be postmarked no later than midnight October 20, 1986. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than close
of business October 23, 1986.

WEO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
ALL COMMITTEES must file the post-general election report due
. December 4, 1986, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The report must disclose all financial activity from the close of
books of the last report, or the date of registration* (whichever is
later), through November 24, 1986.

WHEE 70 FILE

Post-general election reports sent by registered or coztitiod mail
must be postmarked no later than midnight December &, 1966. Reports
band delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
close of businoll December 4, 1986.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts /
teceived or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee, even

i£ such amounts were not received or disbursed during the cuzrent
geporting periocd. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).
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Page 2 of 2 )

QUARTERLY PILERS

Reg./Cart.
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Pild te
Oct. Quarterly 07/0117 = 09730 10/15/86 10715’:5
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/1% 10/20/86 10/23/8¢6
Post-General?/  10/16 - 11/24  12/04/86* 12/04/86*
Year-2nd 117285 =« 12/3) 01/31/87 01/31/87

MOMTHLY PILERS

Reg./Cerct.
Mame of Report Peziod Covered Mailing Date Piling Date
Oct. Monthly 09/ 0LI7 - 09/30 10/20/66 10/20/86
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/18 10/20/86 10/23/086
Post-General 10/16 - 11/24 12/04/86® 12/04/086°
Yeaz-End 11/2% - 12/31 01/31/87 01/31/87

®Pollow these dates for mailing and filing the post-general
report. Disregard dates shown on the October Quarterly Report
Notice dated September 19, 1986.

INDRPENDENT RXPENDITURES

Any independent expenditure aggregating $1,000 or more and made
between 2 and 20 days before an election must be reported within
24 hours after the expenditure is made. See 11 CFR 104.4(c) (2)
and (3) for information concerning where to file.

WHERE AND BOW TO PILE
Commi ttees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
Pora 3X, for details.

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Pailure to file in a timely
fashion is also a serious violation. Offending committees are
subject to enforcement action. Comnittees must also subzmit
legible reports which can be clearly reproduced. Illegible
reports and reports submitted on non-FEC forms will not be
accepted, and committees £iling such documents will be required
to refile.

1/0r from date of registration, or the close of books of the
last report filed, whichever is later.

2/Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-general
election report should cover all financial activity froa the
closing date of the last report or from the date of registration
(wvhichever is later), through November 24, 1986. See the foot-
note on the reverse side.

POR INPORMATION CALL: Information Services Division
800/424-9530 or 202/376-3120 /
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November 13, 1086
Secretary of the Seamate
Hart Sesate Office BDuildiag
Vashiagton DC 950810
@ -
0N -
e - Gentlemen: "
' Enclosed please f£ind our pre-geseral elestice for
o PLAID P.A.C., filed 1a accordanes with Pederal ten
@B Commissioa regulatioas.
¥ A-umiutaummum.nmnm
T election caused this report to be filed .
:2 Please coatact me 12 you have any questioms.
:; Sincerely,
o .
c

‘J.Il isten
ror

FREPARED AND PADD FOR BY RAD PAC.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20563 ”’f

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL 87NF-4
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION: STAFF MEMBER: Garr

SOURCEOF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: PLAID PAC
Jann L. Olsten, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (ii)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: FEC Disclosure Documents

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: N/A
GENERATION OF MATTER

PLAID PAC ("the Committee") was referred to the Office of

General Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division for failing to

file the 1986 12 Day Pre-General Report by Election Day,
November 4, 1986.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Committee was notified on September 29, 1986, that the
report was due on October 23, 1986.

On November 20, 1986, the Commission received the
Committee's 12 Day Pre-General Report, 28 days late. The report
disclosed a total of $15,149.03 in contributions to eight Federal
candidates.

LEGAL AND FACTUAL ARALYSIS
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (ii), all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are




o sy e

required to file a p:e-elcotion report,:vhich shall be filed‘ngi
later than the 12th day before any election in which the
committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a
candidate in such'eléction. and which shall be complete as of the
20th day before the election.

The Committee's failure to file its 1986 12 Day Pre-General
Report in a timely manner is, in the view of this Office, a
violation of 2 U.S5.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission:

e Open a MUR,

2) Find reason to believe that PLAID PAC and Jann L. Olsten, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii):

3. Approve and send the attached letter and legal and factual
analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

wrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Date

e
[

Attachments:

1) Referral
2) Proposed letter and legal and factual analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
PROM: Office of General CounselCd\q\
DATE : Fekruary 19, 1987
. 3 ]
0 SUBJECT: RAD 87NF-4: First General Counsel's Report
~
o The attached is submitted as an Agenda document
- for the Commission Meeting of
n Open Session
7 Closed Session
()
g CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION
- 48 Hour Tally Vote ’X] Compliance XX)
N Sensitive £X]
Non-Sensitive [ 1 Audit Matters [ ]
o
24 Hour No Objection {1 Litigation [ ]
Sensitive { ]
Non-Sensitive [ 1] Closed MUR Letters [ 1
Information [ 1] Status Sheets (]
Sensitive [ 1]
Non-Sensitive [ 1] Advisory Opinions [ 1]

Other (see distribution
Other [ ] below) [ ]




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

RAD Ref. B87NF-4 2.3 “

PLAID PAC
Jann L. Olsten, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 24,

~N
o 1987, the Commission decided by a vote of -9 to take
— the following actions in RAD Ref. 87NF-4:
-
l. Open a MUR.
wn

. 2. Find reason to believe that PLAID
* PAC and Jann L. Olsten, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (i1).

3. Approve and send the letter and legal
factual analysis, as recommended in
the First General Counsel's Report
signed February 18, 1987.

?R7 949

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

j—Z%—f:/ ) W% W
Date Marjorie W. Emmons :sikﬁﬁy\\\

Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Thurs., 2-19-87, 12:21
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs., 2-19-87, 4:00
Deadline for vote: Mon., 2-23-87, 4:00

Extended 24 hour (ED
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

March 6, 1987

Jann L. Olsten, Treasurer
PLAID PAC

1950 Morgan Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55116

RE: MUR 2354
PLAID PAC
Jann L. Olsten, Treasurer

Dear Mr, Olsten:

On February 24 1987, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that PLAID PAC and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a)(4)(A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

7 8
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Under the Act, you have an opoortunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which vou believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Corrission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

77492455

a

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R,
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel nway recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
requests for pre-probable cause conciliation will not be
entertained after briefs on probable cause have been mailed to
the respondent.
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Requests for extensions of time yill not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. 1In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

1f you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C., §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact Shelley
Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)376-8200.

Sincerely,

ForE L

Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement
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March 25, 1987

Mr. Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Shelly Garr
Re: MUR 2354
Dear Mr. Thomas:

This will respond to your letter about the above-captioned
matter, which was received by Plaid-PAC on March 11, 1987.
Plaid-PAC wishes to pursue pre-probable cause conciliation pursuant
to 11 C.F.R. 111.18 (d). As Plaid-PAC stated in its November 13,
1986 letter accompanying its filing, a miscommunication among staff
in the days prior to the election caused Plaid-PAC's pre-general
election report to be filed late. Plaid-PAC regrets this error on
its part and is prepared to negotiate with the Federal Election
Commission to arrive at a suitable resolution.

Sincerely,
AN i

!

ann Olsten
Treasurer
Plaid-PAC
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL RLECTION COMMISSION 35 -
In the Matter of ) S
) -
Plaid PAC ) MUR 2354 T e
Jann Olsten, Treasurer ) LT L
Law il ) i
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT L =

186 BACKGROUND
On February 24, 1987, the Commission determined that there

is reason to believe that Plaid PAC and Jann Olsten, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) by failing to

file the 1986 12 Day Pre-General Report in a timely manner. By

letter dated March 25, 1987, Mr. Olsten requested that this

v matter be settled prior to a finding of probable cause to believe

(Attachment 1).
I1. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

149

3 7
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I11. GENBRAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMEMDATIONS

1Ly Enter into conciliation with Plaid PAC and Jann Olsten, as
treasurer, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement and
letter.

i ‘/// 7/3 ¥,

Date '( ‘/

awrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel

Attachments
l. Response
2. Proposed agreement and letter




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D .C. 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel(:p%y ;
DATE: April 17, 1987
SUBJECT: MUR 2354 - General Counsel's Report
™
o The attached is submitted as an Agenda document
ro for the Commission Meeting of
N
Open Session
m
Closed Session
= CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION
<r
48 Hour Tally Vote (X3 Compliance X3
(en Sensitive X3
~ Non-Sensitive [ ] Audit Matters [ ]
s 24 Hour No Objection [ 1 Litigation [ 1]
' Sensitive [ ]
Non-Sensitive [ ] Closed MUR Letters [ 1]
Information [ ] Status Sheets [ ]
Sensitive [ 1]
Non-Sensitive [ ] Advisory Opinions [ ]

Other (see distribution
Other [ ] below) [ ]




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Plaid PAC MUR 2354
Jann Olsten, Treasurer

- P g et

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 22,

1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

g . .
the following actions in MUR 2354:
<
it 1. Enter into conciliation with Plaid PAC
-~ and Jann Olsten, as treasurer, prior to
a finding of probable cause to believe.
wn
2. Approve the proposed conciliation agree-
Ne ment and letter, as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report signed April 17,
= 1987.
v Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,
Q
McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.
N
Attest:
o«

"/‘,Z_-'Zw?? )%AJM Mﬁg&/

rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Date

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Fri., 4-17-87, 4:22
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 4-20-87, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Wed., 4-22-87, 11:00

/3m/
9
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, D.C. 20463
April 27, 1987

Jann L. Olsten, Treasurer
Plaid PAC

1950 Morgan Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55116

REB: MUR 2354
Plaid PAC
Jann L. Olsten, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Olsten:

On February 24, 1987, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Plaid PAC, and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii). At your request, the Commission determined
on ﬁfril 22, 1987, to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)

376-8200.
Sincerely,
Lawrence M. Noble
Acting General Counsel
Enclosures

10
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF CO-COUNSEL

—
MUR 2354 E 2
NAME OF COUNSEL:  Benjamin L. Ginsberg T
ADDRESS : National Republican Senatorial Committee & Tj
440 First Street, N.W. Suite 600 s < -
2 -
Washington, D.C. 20001 8 = Y
TELEPHONE: (202) 347-0202 ext. 404
0 The above-named individual is hereby designated as my counsel
o
for the above-captioned MUR and is authorized to receive any
= notifications and other communications from the Commission and to
N act on my behalf before the Commission.
s < O
< aro ¥ ,W.) (S
r Date n L. Olsten
C
™~
RESPONDENT'S NAME Plaid PAC
(4

ADDRESS: 1950 Morgan Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55116

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

I
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PLAID PA.C. o o

1950 MORGAN AVENUE / ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55116 / 612-690-2618

SENATOR RUDY BOSCHWITZ

HONORARY CHAIRMAN
June 1, 1987
(~]
ﬁ
C— < -
= M )
z 2= &
A T e
Mr. Scott E. Thomas P
Chairman g /] ¢
Federal Election Commission (X ey
Washington, D.C. 20463 °° Ll
[~ ] S L
(- ]

Attention: Shelly Garr

Re: MUR 2354

Dear Mr. Thomas:

Attached please find a revised Conciliation Agreement
containing Plaid Pac's offer in the above-captioned matter.
Plaid Pac has also enclosed a check for the amount reflected in

that agreement.

Plaid Pac urges the Commission's acceptance of a $500 fine
in this case. Plaid Pac does not dispute that it failed to
submit a timely filing, but believes that mitigating factors
merit a penalty lower than the one initially assessed by the
Commission.

This is the first and only filing that Plaid Pac has failed
to submit on a timely basis. Inadvertent error was responsible
this time. Once Plaid Pac recognized the oversight, the
pre-election report was filed immediately.

In addition, the filing was only 20 days late. While the
pre-election report is perhaps the most critical filing, Plaid
Pac is not a candidate committee. There is no evidence that any
of the candidates who received Plaid Pac's contributions failed
to file the required information. Accordingly, the failure to
file this report did not deprive an opposing candidate or the
public of the information required by the Federal Election
Campaign Act.

12

PREPARED AND PAID FOR BY PLAID PA.C.
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We would also request that the Commission note the small
monetary amounts involved. Plaid Pac made contributions to
candidates of about $15,000 in this period and received
contributions of $13,800. The unreported activity covered only a
15 day period, since Plaid Pac did make a timely filing for the
quarter ending September 30, 1986.

Plaid Pac respectfully urges the Commission's consideration
of these factors and requests that the Commission accept the
Conciliation Agreement.

ncerely,

BG/1cg

enclosures (2)

g
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Highway 7, Minnstonka, N 86348
mommxammmn

400 Seuth County Ry. 18, St Lowls Park, MN 58420

ron MUK 2359
I"OULEOUH—I'O‘HOLSEEM. 133 310 BBSSI’

MEMORANDUM
C.

O« Debra A. Reed

Debra A. Reed

(gtmﬁ/{ L§¢bA/’
<Rt

CHECK NO. //52\59'41 (a copy of which is attached) RELATING
TO MUK &35‘/‘ AND NAME Pz )4/D p#a/ -

{
WAS RECEIVED ON ﬁ — = 37 . PLEASE INDICATE THE ACEBUNT INTO~
[ 4

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:
/ / BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT (#95F3875.16)
/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT (#95-1099.160)

/ / OTHER,
SIGNATURE M&_@MN AaTE _ =3 87
7 7

2
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BEFORE THE PFEDERAL ELECTION 188100
In the Matter of

s s SENSITIVE:

Jann Olsten, Treasurer

af L

Py
av

\z‘N

'~

~
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT i ™

I. BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed
by counsel for Plaid PAC and Jann Olsten, as treasurer, (“"the
Committee”) and a check representing payment of the civil penalty
(Attachment 1).

II. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the conciliation agreement in settlement of this
matter;

2. Approve the attached letter; and
3. Close the file.

ﬁ!/nA?

ey

Attachments
1. Conciliation Agreement

2. Proposed letter '<j§D

Acting General Counsel
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Attachment (s) / ﬂﬂszQ

to _Gereral (ognsels ﬂzﬂa/—f

have been removed from this

position in Public Record File.

See Index Item(s) 44/4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

T0: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM : Office of General Counaol())K'
DATE: June 12, 1987

SUBJECT: MUR 2354 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

39 2

for the Commission Meeting of

5

Open Session

=)

Closed Session

4
]

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION
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Non-Sensitive [ 1 Advisory Opinions [ 1]

Other (see distribution
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Plaid PAC MUR 2354

Jann Olsten, Treasurer

CERTIF ICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commigsion, do hereby certify that on June 17, 1987, the
Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 2354:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement in settlement of

this matter, as recommended in the General Counsel's
Report signed June 12, 1987.

2. Approve the letter, as recommended in the General
Counsel's Report signed June 12, 1987.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald, McGarry,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

l=17-2%

Date Makjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 6-12-87, 2:24
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 6-15-87, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Wed., 6-17-87, 11:00

&
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463
June 19, 1987

Benjamin L. Ginsburg
National Republican Senatorial

Committee
440 Pirst Street, N.W.
Suite 600
Washington, D.C. 20001
RE: MUR 2354
Plaid PAC

Jann Olsten, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Ginsburg:

On June 17, 1987, the Pederal Election Commission accepted
the signed conciliation agreement and civil penalty submitted on
your client's behalf in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4)(A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter as it pertains to your clients. This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days. If you wish
to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within ten days. Such materials should be
sent to the Office of the General Counsel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any
questions, please contact Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned
to this matter at (202) 376-8200.

Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Plaid PAC MUR 2354

Jann L. Olsten, Treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

N N N

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission'), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
Plaid PAC and Jann L. Olsten, as treasurer, (hereinafter '"the
Respondents'") violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(4) (B) (ii)

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over Respondents, and
the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the
effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

ITI. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

ITII. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Plaid PAC is a political committee
registered with the Commission.

2. Jann L. Olsten is the treasurer of Plaid PAC.

/16
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3. Respondents were required to file the 1986 12 Day
Pre General Election Report by October 23, 1986. The report
was filed on November 20, 1986, 28 days late.
V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate, are
required to file, in a calendar year in which a regularly

scheduled election is held, a pre-election report, which shall be

filed no later than the 12th day before any election in which the
committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a
candidate in such election and shall be complete as of the 20th
day before the election.

VI. Respondents' failure to timely file the 1986 12 Day
Pre-General Report is in violation of 2 U.S.C.
434(a)(4)(A)(ii).

VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal
Election Commission in the amount of Five Hundred Dollars
($500.00) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(5)(A).

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein
or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.
If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for
relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.

|6
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IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission
has approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no
other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,
made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

L3/t 7

Date/ ¢

Lawrence M.
Acting General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

X / (e s/38/8

Jann\L. Olsten Date /
Treagurer

/6




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 20463

HISISTEEND OF MR # _038% —

" DATE FILNED_}/A%L{L CAMERA NO, &

CAERAMAN A S

3

5

R7 104 19 4




